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Gompliance Environmental Gonfirms PGB Transformer 0il Degradation in
Bioremediation Test

COMPLIANCE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
45. N. Fairfield Drive, Dover, Delaware, 19901 Phone.fax: 302-697-0681

May 5, 1995

Mr. Barry Richter

Ecological Laboratories, Inc.
P.O. Box 132

Freeport, New York 11520-0132

Re: Transformer Oil Test Project
Dear Mr. Richter:

We would like to thank you for allowing us to include your product, Microbe-Lift, in our bioremediation
test project. Microbe-Lift was used along with several other products to investigate the oil degradation
process of non PCB transformer oil.

We found that Microbe-Lift could be an effective alternative for transformer oil clean-up projects. Our
tests of Microbe-Lift indicated that it possibly contributed to the reduced amount of Total Petroleum
Hydrocarbons (TPH) present in our samples.

Thank you for your interest in the project. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or
concerns.

Sincerely,

COMPLIANCE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

/

—  \
Valentino, P. DeRocili, CHMM

Senior Environmental Manager

For more information on MICROBE-LIFT® Technology contact
Ecological Laboratories Inc.

www.Ecologicallabs.com
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